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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 6:40 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * New Best Offer Mineral Auction Update *

  

 

Best Offer Mineral Auction #17! 

 

We've finally reached the halfway point of the Best Offer Mineral Auction! 

21 beautiful, high quality mineral specimens are offered, including Gold, 

Rhodochrosite, Fluorite, Silver, and bi-colored Beryl! The auction has only 

one more week to go and bidding so far is slow and the bargains are plenty. 

If you haven't visited already, now is a great time to place a bid and get on 

board before the close next Monday. Summer auctions traditionally present 

the best opportunity to win high end mineral specimens at wholesale prices. 

Don't miss out!!! 

 

Please note, that while there is a very reasonable reserve set for each item, you  

are free to submit an offer below the reserve. Your offer must be approved   

before being entered into the auction. If the offer is too low, a counteroffer   

will be e-mailed for your consideration. Any offer made at the reserve level or   

higher is automatically entered into the auction. Good luck to all participants! 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   

 

Link to the Latest Tucson 2011 Show Mineral Update 

 

This auction will close on August 15th, 2011 at 8 PM central! 

   

Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
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